FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINCTOM, O M43

May 16, 1997

Todd Michael Foreman, Treasurer
Clean Up Congress

P.C. Box 15058

FPanama City, FL. 32406

ldentification Number; 00245456

Reference: July Quarterly (4/196-6/30/96), 30 Day Post-General (10/17/96-
and Year End (11/26/96-12/31/98) Reports

Dear Mr. Foreman:

This letter is 10 inform you that as of May 15, 1997, the Commission has not
received vour response to our requests for additional information dated April 23, 1997.
These notices request information essential to filll public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act}, please respond to these requests (copies enchosed).

If o response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notiee, the
C'ommission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any gquestions regarding this matter, please contact Monica
Johnson on our toll-free number {800) 424-9530 or our Jocal number (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

ilea /i
John . Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reporte Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ROQ-2
WALHINGTON, [1.C. hkdsd

Todd Michac! Foreman, Treasurer - APR 23 BT
Clean Up Congress ;

P.O. Box 15058

Panama City, FL. 32406 T

Identification Number: C00245456
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/96-6/30/96)
Dear Mr. Foteman:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repurt(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“Your report discloses sctivity thet falls outside the reporting period. Please
amend this report by including only the financial transactions that accurred
betwesn 4/1/96 and 6/30/96. Any activity occurring outgide this reporting
period should be includded in the appropriate report(s). 2 U.5.C. §434(b)

A wrilten respouse or an amendment 10 your origingl report(s) correcting the abovs
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commissien within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistence, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, {800) 424-9530. My local numbet is {302) 219-3530.

Sincerely,
o
Monica Johnson

Reports Anabyst
267 - Reports Analysis Division




